

Oliver Hoban

From: Kevan Buck
Sent: 26 July 2024 14:58
To: Development Control
Cc: Heather Morrison
Subject: PLANNING APP 4/24/2236/0B1 - 19 LECONFIELD INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, CLEATOR MOOR

Variation of condition 2 (time period of temporary permission) of planning approval 4/22/2256/0F1 – Temporary Construction, testing and demolition of a mock chimney structure, erection of a demolition platform and associated works

Following the approval of planning application 4/22/2256/0F1, no complaints relating to any aspect of these works were subsequently received by the Environmental Health team. On this basis, therefore, Environmental Health has no objection to the variation of condition 2 to grant an extension of the time period of works at the site as requested.

It is noted that a further planning application may be made to the Local Planning Authority if Sunday working is to be considered in future.

Regards

Kevan Buck

Environmental Health Officer - Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730

cumberland.gov.uk

